REGIRA MAACS - RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

Bage 1]

From: "Adrian de Villiers" <Adrian.DeVilliers@dpw.gov.za>

To: "REGINA ISAACS" <RISAACS@sahra.org.za>
Date: 11/2/2012 8:05 AM
Subject: RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

p=

Morning Regina

| am working on it; nothing concrete yet.

Regards

A. de Villiers

----- Original Message-----

From: REGINA ISAACS [mailto:RISAACS@sahra.org.za]

Sent: 01 November 2012 03:40 PM

To: Adrian de Villiers

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

Dear Adrian

What is the progress concerning St Croix Motor Museum?

Regards

Regina

>>> "Adrian de Villiers" <Adrian.DeViliers@dpw.gov.za> 10/5/2012 4:35
PM >>>

Thanks Regina

Keep well

Regards

A. de Villiers

----- Original Message-----

From: REGINA ISAACS [maiito:RISAACS@sahra.org.za]

Sent: 05 October 2012 04:11 PM

To: Adrian de Villiers

Cc: Nolitha Ngcai; AZOLA MKOSANA; DUMISANI SIBAYI; NOLITHA NGCAI
Subject: RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

Dear Adrian

Please see letter attached, as requested.

Regards

Regina

>>> "Adrian de Villiers” <Adrian.DeVilliers@dpw.gov.za> 10/5/2012 9:26

AM >>>
Dear Regina
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| (127212812) REGIRA I8AACS - RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

Please could you provide to us a letter from SAHRA of motivation that the St Croix museum be allowed to
stay on the premises due to etc etc.

Many thanks.
Régards

Adrian de Villiers
Heritage Advisory Services
Architectural Services

ADRIAN DE VILLIERS [chiefarchitect |professional

sl;ervices | national department of public works |room A531, Central Government Offices [Church street
Pretoria

e-mail: adrian.devilliers@dpw.gov.za |te|ephone: +27 12 406 1373 I

cell: +27 71 671 1003

-—--Original Message-----

From: REGINA ISAACS [mailto:RISAACS@sahra.org.za]

Sent: 01 October 2012 08:39 AM

To: Adrian de Villiers

Cc: eben.devos@liblink.co.za

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

Dear-Adrian

[ am pleased that you are giving this matter attention and | sincerely hope that the solution would be to
retain the museum. SAHRA would be happy to forward a letter supporting the museum's existence in its
current location.

Regards
Regina

Regina Isaacs

Manager: Heritage Objects Unit
SAHRA

P.O. Box 4637

Cape Town

8000

Tel No 021 462 4502

Fax No 021 462 4509

e-mail: risaacs@sahra.org.za
website: www.sahra.org.za

>>>"Adrian de Villiers" <Adrian.DeVilliers@dpw.gov.za> 9/27/2012 2:40
PM >>>
Dear Regina

| will see | can do, but the mechanics are complex.
It is first and foremost the Department's mandate to provide our

client
Departments like SAPS with property.
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(1/272612) REGIRA MBAACS - RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1 Page 3 |

However | fully agree the present activities of car wrecking on the
site are inappropriate in that particular precinct and more
importantly,
the Museum serves a fundamental role in the heritage and education
realm

- of PE and further afield, which should not be lost. i
My motivation to the DPW Director General will be to extend the lease
period for the Museum, with secondary criteria included such as
defining
various rights the Museum has on this servitude type land portion.
To reinforce the argument, | may request of you next week to please
furnish me with SAHRA's concern and their support for Museum.

| await documentation which Mr Eben de Vos will send me next week.
Many thanks
Regards

Adrian de Villiers
Heritage Advisory Services
Architectural Services

ADRIAN DE VILLIERS |chief architect | professional
services [national department of public works lroom A531, Central
Government Offices rChurch street |Pretoria

e-mail: adrian.devilliers@dpw.gov.za |telephone: +27 12 406 1373 |
cell: +27 71 671 1003

From: REGINA ISAACS [mailto:RISAACS@sahra.org.za]

Sent: 26 Sepiember 2012 12:27 PM

To: Adrian de Villiers

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

Dear Adrian

- Thank you for your reply. The owner is Mr de Vos and he is contact
able on 0834635286.

| am happy that you are following up on this matter.
Regards

Regina

>>> "Adrian de Villiers" <Adrian.DeVilliers@dpw.gov.za> 9/26/2012
12:08

PM >>>

Morning Regina

Could you put me in touch with the owner of the Museum and provide
contact details. | need to know who the relevant SAPS officials are

that

he deals with.

The DPW machinery is very large and complex and [ will have to weed my
way through coutless spider webs before | get to any type of person
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) REGIRAMAACS - RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

Page 4 |

whoe
actually may know something about the building.

Thanks
Regards

Adrian de Villiers
Heritage Advisory Services
Architectural Services

ADRIAN DE VILLIERS |chiefarchitect | professional
services [national department of public works lroom A531, Central
Government Offices rChurch street IPretoria

e-mail: adrian.devilliers@dpw.gov.za | telephone: +27 12 406 1373 |
cell: +27 71 671 1003

----- Original Message-----

From: REGINA ISAACS [mailto:RISAACS@sahra.org.za)
Sent: 14 September 2012 05:18 PM

To: Adrian de Villiers

Subject: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

Dear Adrian
| trust that you are well.
| am pleased to have made contact with you on the phone today.

| have received a letter of concern from the owner of the St Croix
Motor Museum in Port Elizabeth who has had a lease agreement with
Public

Works for 25 years. He has maintained the building and has an
impressive collection of motor cars of heritage value.

In a letter addressed to the owner, PWD stipulates that the lease
expires in March 2013 and cannot be renewed due to the operational
requirements of various client depariments. The implication is that
the

- cars of heritage value that has been conserved according to best
practice would have to be relocated to new premises or the collection
would have to be dispersed. In the case of either option, it is going
to be a costly exercise and the museum which is a landmark in PE
visited

by many locals and foreigners alike, would be lost to those with an
interest. In addition, if the collection is dispersed and or sold, a
sterling collection that has many historically unique cars, could be
lost to South Africa and future generations. Therefore, it would be
appreciated if you could please investigate this matter and motivate
why

it is essential that the current owner's lease could be renewed.

| look forward to your urgent response.
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EGIRA MAACS - RE- ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

Yours sincerely

Regina Isaacs

Department of Public Works E-mail Disclaimer.

This message is subject to the DPWB—2s copyright, terms and conditions
and email legal notice. Views expressed herein do not necessarily
represent the views of DPW. The email legal notice is enforceable and
binding on the recipient/addressee in terms of sections 11(1) to 11(3)
of the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act 25 of 2002.The
email, links and any files included are confidential and intended

solely ,

for the attention and use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on

the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Please notify

the sender immediately by email if you have received this email in

error

and permanently delete this email and all included files from your

entire system immediately.

Department of Public Works E-mail Disclaimer.

This message is subject to the DPW's copyright, terms and conditions
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

solely

for the attention and use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on

the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Piease notify

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

This message is subject to the DPW'’s copyright, terms and conditions
and email legal notice. Views expressed herein do not necessarily )
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
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|(1/572812) REGIRABBAACS - RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1 ) Page 6 |

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
email, links and any files included are confidential and intended solely
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

the sender immediately by email if you have received this email in error
and permanently delete this email and all included files from your
entire system immediately.

Department of Public Works E-mail Disclaimer.

This message is subject to the DPW'’s copyright, terms and conditions and email legal notice. Views
expressed herein do not necessarily represent the views of DPW. The email legal notice is enforceable
and binding on the recipient/addressee in terms of sections 11(1) to 11(3) of the Electronic
Communications and Transactions Act 25 of 2002.The email, links and any files included are confidential
and intended solely for the attention and use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by
email if you have received this email in error and permanently delete this email and all included files from
your entire system immediately.
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(H412012) RE T8AACS - RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1 o Page 1|

From: REGINA ISAACS

To: Adrian de Villiers

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1
Dear Adrian

PN

What is the progress concerning St Croix Motor Museum?
Regards
Regina

>>> "Adrian de Villiers" <Adrian.DeVilliers@dpw.gov.za> 10/5/2012 4:35 PM >>>
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

$>> "Adrian de Villiers" <Adrian.DeVilliers@dpw.gov.za> 10/5/2012 9:26

AM >>>
Dear Regina

Please could you provide to us a letter from SAHRA of motivation that the St Croix museum be allowed to
stay on the premises due to efc etc.

Many thanks.
Regards

Adrian de Villiers
Heritage Advisory Services
Architectural Services

ADRIAN DE VILLIERS |chiefarchitect | professional

Tervices ]national department of public works |room A531, Central Government Offices |Church street
Pretoria

e-mail: adrian.devilliers@dpw.gov.za Itelephone: +27 12 406 1373 l

cell: +27 71 671 1003
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(120/412612) REGINA TBAACS - RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1 " "Page?]

----- Original Message----- . :

From: REGINA ISAACS [mailto:RISAACS@sahra.org.zal

Sent: 01 October 2012 08:39 AM

To: Adrian de Viliiers

Cc: eben.devos@liblink.co.za

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

Dear Adrian

| am pleased that you are giving this matter attention and | sincerely hope that the solution would be to
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

| will see [ can do, but the mechanics are complex.

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

of PE and further afield, which should not be lost.

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
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(H2172012) REGINA TBAACS - RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1 - ~ Page 3|

Regards

Adrian de Villiers
Heritage Advisory Services
Architectural Servicés —

ADRIAN DE VILLIERS |chief architect |professional
services | national department of public works |room A531, Central
. Government Offices rChurch street |Pretoria

e-mail: adrian.devilliers@dpw.gov.za ltelephone: +27 12 406 1373 |
cell: +27 71 671 1003

From: REGINA ISAACS [mailto:RISAACS@sahra.org.za]

Sent; 26 September 2012 12:27 PM

To: Adrian de Villiers

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

Dear Adrian

Thank you for your reply. The owner is Mr de Vos and he is contact
able on 0834635286.

| am happy that you are following up on this matter.
Regards

Regina _

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

The DPW machinery is very large and complex and | will have to weed my
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
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Government Offices | Church street | Pretoria
e-mail: adrian.devilliers@dpw.gov.za ltelephone: +27 12 406 1373 |
cell: +27 71 671 1003

From: REGINA ISAACS [mailto:RISAACS@sahra.org.zal e
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

I have received a letter of concern from the owner of the St Croix
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
requirements of various client departments. The implication is that
the

cars of heritage value that has been conserved according to best
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

I look forward to your urgent response.
Yours sincerely

Regina Isaacs

Department of Public Works E-mail Disclaimer.

This message is subject to the DPWB—=2s copyright, terms and conditions
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
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| (1/112012) REGINA TBAACS - RE: ENQUIRY: ST CROIX MOTOR MUSEUM 3/3/8/4/3/1

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
the sender immediately by email if you have recejved this email in
error  ~-

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

Department of Public Works E-mail Disdaimer.

This message is subject to the DPW’s copyright, terms and conditions and email legal notice. Views
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
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(1/2/2612) REGINANSAACS - St. Croix Motor Museum .. Pagefl]

From: "De Vos, Eben" <eben.devos@liblink.co.za>

To: "pienaar@ecleg.da.org.za" <pienaar@ecleg.da.org.za>
Date: 10/23/2012 11:12 AM

Subject: St. Croix Motor Museum

Attachments: _ 20121015132254095.pdf

CC: REGINA ISAACS <RISAACS@sahra.org.za>

More Meneer Pienaar

Hierby aangeheg 'n skrywe gerig aan Mnr. Adrian de Villiers, hoof argitek "Heritage” Openbare Werke,
Pretoria wat self-verduidelikend is.

Graag versoek ek u om hierdie saak u dringende aandag te skenk aangesien die toestand nou heel
onuithoubaar raak.

Net ter inliging, ek het Saterdag met u kollega Mnr. Bobby Stevensen 'n ondersoek ter plaatse gehad.

Verder hiermee die e-pos adresse van Mev. Isaacs van die "Heritage Foundation" asook Mnr. Adrian de
Villiers, Hoof Argitek Departement Publieke Werke Pretoria.

REGINA ISAACS (RISAACS@sahra.org.za)
Adrian de Villiers (adrian.devilliers@dpw.gov.za)

Groete
Eben de Vos

T) 041 393 4600

F) 041 363 0659 / 086 686 0830
C) 083 463 5286

E) eben.devos@liblink.co.za

The e-mail and attachments are confidential and intended only for selected recipients. If you have
received it in error, you may not in any way disclose or rely on the contents. You may not keep, copy or
distribute the e-mail. Should you receive it, immediately notify the sender of the error and delete the
e-mail.Also note that this form of communication is not secure, it can be intercepted, and may not
necessarily be free of errors and viruses in spite of reasonable efforts to secure this medium.
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From: Kees Estié <esticke@telkomsa.net>

To: "REGINA ISAACS" <RISAACS@sahra.org.za>

Date: 10/23/2012 5:12 PM

Subject: Re: GEORGE/KNYSNA RAILWAY LINE AND ASSOCIATED

INFRASTRUCTURE3/3/8/4/3/1
Thanks very much, Ms |saacs.
Kind regards

Kees Esté

ek kdkokdkkhk

————— Original Message -----

From: "REGINA ISAACS" <RISAACS@sahra.org.za>

To: <gregontong@absamail.co.za>; <Gregontong@tel. telkomsa net>
Cc: <estieke@telkomsa.net>

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 4:05 PM

Subject: Fwd: GEORGE/KNYSNA RAILWAY LINE AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE3/3/8/4/3/1

> Dear Gregory

>

> You may recall that | have discussed the letter attached with you some
> time ago. Since then, today was the first time that | was able to apply
> my mind to the request and | came to the conclusion that you would be
> able to inform Mr Estié as to whether this is a SAHRA or a Heritage

> Western Cape responsibility.

>

> When you indicate to Mr Estié which heritage authority would be

> responsible for the George/Knysna Railway line, it would be appreciated
> if you could refer him to the relevant contact person.

>

> Yours sincerely

>

>

> .

>>>> Kees Estié <estieke@telkomsa.net> 10/2/2012 12:39 PM >>>

> Dear Ms Isaacs

>

> With regard to our telecon this morning, please find attached the

> letter of 23 April 2012 for your attention.

>

> Kind regards

>

>

>

> Kees Estié

> Sec: Friends of the Choo-Tjoe

> P O Box 846

> Sedgefield, 6573

>

> email: friendsofthechootjoe@telkomsa.net

>

> Tel: 044 343 1868
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> Fax: 086 606 6050
>

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 9.0.930 / Virus Database: 2441.1.1/5348 - Release Date: 10/22/12
20:57:00
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